


From: Cook, Libby
To: Haney, Brenda
Subject: RE: PLEASE ADVISE_ STUDENT REIMB_HEATHER KEYES_F3710
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:38:57 AM

Hello,

Thank you for catching my oversight. J

CARE funds cannot be used to reimburse the “Phone Charge” ($8.88 + $0.69 S/TX =
$9.57). 

The amount to be reimbursed with CARE funds is $118.02.

Thank you,

Libby

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Cook, Libby <CookE@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: PLEASE ADVISE_ STUDENT REIMB_HEATHER KEYES_F3710

Hi Libby –

Attached LPO F3710 requests reimbursement of $127.59 to Student: Heather Keyes – for  1
 CAR BATTERY .  However in reviewing the receipt it appears that the cost of battery
replacement  calculates out to:  $118.02  ($97.53 (Battery + 12.00 (CORE Disposal Fee + 8.49
S/TX= $118.02), this leaves an unexplained variance of $9.57

Please Advise – the receipt submitted includes an $8.88 Phone Charge, ($8.88 + $0.69 S/TX =
$9.57) -  can you please explain what this charge is for, and how it relates to the cost of car
battery or otherwise is justified by the CARE Program Basic Auto Repair and Maintenance
allowance to students.

Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
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